
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, February 2, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Agenda
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Roll Call
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or
commission for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
placed elsewhere on the agenda.
A. November 10 Council Meeting minutes
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $171,056.61
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $29,316.29
D. City Accounts Payable update from January $60,464.14 (was $60,547.54)
E. Ada Borup West After Prom Party Donation Request

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority
vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.
A. Moore Engineering Update

a. Capital Improvement Plan

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees
A. Mayors Report

1) Committees
2) Blight

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.
1) Department Updates
2) Housing Rehabilitation Grant Opportunity



 
IX. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February ‐ Casey/Josh, March – Scott/Mike 
B. Contract with Brady Martz and Associates for 2020 Audit 
C. MISO Contract Expansion 
D. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 

January 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall  

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  

Members Present: Erickson, Mathsen, Roux, Lewis. Members Absent: Nelson, Stene, Krieger. 

IV. Moore Engineering 
a. LRIP West Main Street 

i. Task Order 

Dan Hanson from Moore Engineering presented Task order No. 5 for CIP Planning Assistance in 
the amount not to exceed $5000 for time and labor. This specific project is to prepare and lead a 
workshop with Council and Staff to determine potential projects. 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Erickson to approve Task Order 
No 5. Voting For: Mathsen, Erickson, Roux, Lewis. Against NONE Motion passed 

b. Projects 2023-2024 
c. Projects 2025-2026 
d. Projects 2027-2028 

Dan Hanson and Cavin Berube from Moore Engineering presented to the Council a Capital 
Improvement Plan that was drafted by Moore Engineering representatives and City Staff. This 
CIP plan focused on infrastructure improvements over the next 10 years with specific projects 
estimated to be accomplished when current City debt is retired in the years 2023, 2025, and 
2027. 

Plan outlines was as follows: 

Year 2023-2024, 3 bonds totaling an annual payment of $173,674 will be retiring. Opening up 
the City to be financially stable to take on roughly a $2 million project. Sanitary sewers and 
RAGE 2 Addition will be first priority. 

Year 2025-2026, 1 bond totaling $153,164 will be retiring, opening up the City to be financially 
stable to take on roughly a $1.5 million project. Road reconstruction will be priority at this time. 

Year 2027-2028, 2 bonds totaling $146,000 will be retiring, opening the City to be financially 
stable to take on roughly a $1.5 million project. Watermains, and road reconstruction projects 
will be priority at this time. 



No decisions were made. The Council would like to review all information. 

V. Dekko Center Contract with Delta Design - Hold Harmless Agreement. 

Motion by member Mathsen and seconded by member Roux to approve the Hold Harmless 
Agreement from Delta Design. Voting for: Mathsen, Erickson, Roux, Lewis. Voting 
Against, none. Motion Passed. 

VI. Resolution 2021-01-03 A Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Parcels of Land in the 
City of Ada 

Administrator Larson presented a Resolution to sell Lots16 and 17 Blk 25 First Add. To Prothero 
Land Holdings LLC. 

Motion by member Lewis and seconded by member Mathsen to approve Resolution 2021-
01-03 A Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Parcels of Land in the City of Ada. By roll call 
vote: For: Mathsen, Roux, Erickson, Lewis. Against. None. Motion Passed. 

VII. Adjourn\ 

Motion by member Mathsen and seconded by member Roux to adjourn the meeting at 
6:55pm. Voting for: Roux, Lewis, Erickson, and Mathsen. Agains: None. Motion passed 

 

________________________________ _________________________________________ 











Dec-20 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance December December December December Balance

Fund 11/30/2020 11/30/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 12/31/2020

General Fund (698,857.39) 393,898.35 504,361.91 194,035.18 22.43 5,390.12

0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00

TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00

TIF District 2-2 Housing 174,194.56 17,184.49 191,379.05

TIF District 2-3 Housing 42,456.62 14,624.99 57,081.61

Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11

(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 19,255.13 28,981.31 39,735.73 8,500.71

(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (26,715.03) 3,832.97 22,060.73 (821.33)

Library (35,413.51) 40,566.63 5,140.02 760.39 9,532.75

Community Center Maintenance Fund (542,394.76) 722,532.13 33,480.00 146,657.37

Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83

Long Term Designated Capital (248,768.81) 501,218.71 20,837.30 17,375.00 255,912.20

Public Works (37,233.34) 4,690.92 2,772.68 (29,769.74)

Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29

Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)

Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00

Ada Event Center 161,940.04 1,000.00 1,152.02 161,788.02

Community Development Fund (290,712.30) 3,192.98 (287,519.32)

Downtown Development District 30,372.43 30,372.43

Debt Service Funds: 0.00

2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 64,196.40 64,196.40

2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82

1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00

2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

2020 G. O. Water Tower Improvement (4,462.44) 663,115.60 675,023.10 (16,369.94)

2020 G. O. Lift Station Improvements 68.94 539,026.71 541,977.30 (2,881.65)

0.00 0.00

Enterprise Funds: 0.00

Water and Sewer Fund 14,155.27 82,914.83 70,100.31 39,944.42 127,225.99

Electric Utility 1,288,278.84 10,179.15 157,649.26 195,528.07 1,260,579.18

Long Term Designated Capital II 103,880.94 635,737.31 739,618.25

Liquor 135,308.78 1,237.75 68,194.53 80,206.35 124,534.71

Total - All Funds 64,236.32 2,452,493.93 2,118,242.82 1,819,217.56 22.43 0.00 2,815,777.94

2,516,730.25

404,557.81                           

Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               

Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         

Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         

Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         

Frandsen Bank - CD's 491,476.69                           

-                                         

American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                           

BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 642,530.47                           

BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 653,671.46                           

BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,544.81                           

BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                           

Total Balances 12-31-20 2,815,777.94

0.00



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

January, 25, 2021 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux, Pete Fetting 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad 

Call meeting to order. 5:33 pm 

Casey Krieger called the meeting to order. 

Approve minutes:  No meeting was held in December, did not have a quorum 

Items added to agenda: Election of Officers 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Visser and 2nd Roux.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Front end loader update: Brian told the board that the loader repairs are almost complete, they 

didn’t find anything else when they took it apart except for a couple minor repairs so we should be close to 

the amount they estimated for repairs. 

UPDATE: 1‐28‐2021 We got the loader back from RDO Wednesday afternoon. 

Other:  None 

 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  Miso Contract annual contract renewal. Brian told the board that this is an annual contract 

renewal with XCEL energy and it is just forecasting the amount of power that on average that the City of Ada 

will use in a year, they forecast this so they can estimate how much power they will have to purchase for the 

year. They want to do a 3 year contract instead of just 1 year to lock us into the current price as the forecast is 



that energy prices are going to rise in the next couple of years and by entering into the 3 year contract it will 

save the City money in the future. These contracts are very complicated so it is hard to explain everything in 

just a few paragraphs. 

Street: None 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  February 26, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion –ROUX, 2nd by Fetting. All in favor, motion passed 5:53 pm. 

 














	Feb. Council Meeting
	January 21 2020 Special Session Minutes
	20210128154757198 (1)
	Copy of Dec2020-Interim Combined Statement of Funds
	2021 January 25 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Audit Contract
	MISO Contract

